

From: Enquiries <enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2022 16:31
To: Claire McCormack
Cc: Enquiries
Subject: RE: P9918 River Dee Bridge Improvement - Band 1 Marine Licence application

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Dear Claire

Thank you for your email.

I can confirm that the area you are referring to isn't owned by The Crown Estate.

Kind regards

Katie

1 St James's Market, London, SW1Y 4AH
thecrownestate.co.uk

enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and subject to legal professional privilege and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the sender know straight away. The Crown Estate's head office is at 1 St James's Market London SW1Y 4AH.

We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission.

From: Claire McCormack <C.McCormack@apemltd.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Enquiries <enquiries@thecrownestate.co.uk>

Subject: P9918 River Dee Bridge Improvement - Band 1 Marine Licence application

Good afternoon,

We are in the process of applying for a 'Band 1 Marine Licence' application with National Resources Wales (NRW).

The scheme involves the proposed construction of a new structure across the River Dee (OSGB National Grid Reference is SJ 332601 68449). To enable this certain strategic, DCWW assets will need to be relocated out of the way of the proposed new structure. To do this, design will need to be agreed upon and to inform this a ground investigation (GI) involving boreholes drilled into the river channel has been proposed. The 3 boreholes are planned to be drilled to 50m below seabed level and will be located on the south-east side of the existing bridge - see figure attached.

Please could you verify whether the works are within an area owned by the Crown Estate? From looking online I don't believe it is but I will need to confirm this for the marine licence application. The figures attached show the exact location of the proposed works for your reference.

Many thanks,
Claire

Claire McCormack
Senior Fisheries Scientist
APEM Ltd.
Mob: +44 7721486375
c.mccormack@apemltd.co.uk
<http://www.apemltd.co.uk/>

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of APEM Group. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail